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Ryan Pettit,

Hampton Lumber Mills, Inc. dba Tillamook Lumber Company (Hampton Tillamook) was called in to the
Cleaner Air Oregon (CAO) program on January 2, 2025. On March 13, 2025, DEQ received a request
from Hampton Tillamook for a 44-day extension of the deadline for submittal of the CAO Emissions
Inventory (Inventory).

DEQ may grant an extension based on the criteria set in OAR 340-245-0030(3), which require sources to
demonstrate progress towards completing the submittal and show that a delay is necessary for good cause.
Hampton Tillamook has demonstrated progress on the Inventory by working with a consultant to collect
the information necessary to estimate toxic air contaminant emissions from activities at the facility.
Hampton Tillamook is requesting this extension in order to obtain and verify production data and vendor
information that is necessary for CAO but has not been previously collected.

DEQ appreciates the progress made to complete the Inventory; however, DEQ has already provided
Hampton Tillamook with additional time to plan for this process by sending notification of the call-in via
email 13 days in advance of the formal call-in date, on December 20, 2024. DEQ also publishes the
existing facility prioritization list and call-in timelines online, with the expectation that data needs will be
anticipated and planned for to ensure that the program timelines will be met. Acknowledging these facts,
as well as the fact that an extension will improve Inventory quality, DEQ approves a 30-day extension
from the previous submittal deadline of April 2, 2025. Hampton Tillamook’s Inventory and all supporting
documents must be submitted by no later than May 2, 2025. If there is specific vendor or production data
that Hampton Lumber is unable to obtain by this deadline, please reach out to DEQ to discuss how to best
handle these individual details in the Inventory prior to submittal.

DEQ remains available to meet with Hampton Tillamook or provide feedback via email. Please contact
me directly at 503-866-9643 or julia.degagne@deq.oregon.gov if you have any questions regarding this
letter or CAO submittal requirements. I look forward to your continued assistance with this process.

Sincerely,
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Julia DeGagné
Cleaner Air Oregon Project Engineer
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